State Certified General, Mechanical,

- CONSTRUCTION, INC. and Plumblng Contractors
CGC-1504347 / CMC-057233 / CFC-1425953

PROPOSAL

Attn; Peter Pope PHONE; 863-670-0288
Van Lakes subdivision

December 15, 2022

Re: Van Lakes subdivision Water valves installation

Our firm is pleased to submit the following proposal for the above referenced project. We
include labor and material for the following scope of work.

Price based on a regular time work schedule Mon-Fri 7-3:30 pm

Scope

e Shut down pump and valve off tank.
e Disassemble piping after shut off to re work and install new Mechanical
style wedge valves on each branch of water lines.
e Dig down both side of below ground piping and install 5/8 threaded rod
for restraint of piping
e Install New flow meter direct read on 1% leg of supply before valve
Total Price ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $12,203.00

Exclusions:
Bond, permits, controls, and any Items not specifically mentioned in the above scope
of work are expressly excluded.

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please give me a call at the office.

Sincerely,
John Gorfy
Project Manager

jgorfy@horneconstructionfl.com
cc: file
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